Hi Steve,

Please see answers below.

Thanks,

Thu

————— Original Message-----

From: Steve Cheng

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2003 9:12 PM
To: Thu Chan; CLIENT ADVOCATES
Cc: Mike Kuo

Subject:  RE: ANO3T3012 URUSYS REPEATER

RT for project: ANO3T3012 URUSYS REPEATER

Notice content

Question #1: In page 2 of users manual it indicated, “The information contained in this documents is
‘Confidential’. But confidentiality request letter does not request thisitem. And in general, FCC' s guideline
is “Users manual shall be public information and shall be available to general public. Please remove
sensitive info from the users manual if necessary.
[Thu Chan] _ The users manual was revised to remove confidential information.
Attached please find the revised manual.

Question #2: Page 35 show that power is software configurable; please explain how manufacture can
prevent the end user to configure the power from exceed the limit?
[Thu Chan] _ The device will be sold only to the firms who can provide professional
installation. The installation personnels have the knowledge to keep the power from
exceeding the limit.

Question #3: page5“7. APPLICABLE RULES AND BRIEF TEST RESULT”, there was no brief result.
Please clarify.
[Thu Chan] _ Please see attachmentsfor revised report.

Question #4: in section 8.2. “ MODULATION CHARACTERISTICS

(NOT APPLICABLE TO THIS REPEATER, THE EUT DOESN'T HAVE A

FREQUENCY TRANSLATOR OR MODULATOR INSIDE OF EUT. THE EUT IS

AN AMPLIFIER TYPE REPEATER.). The description does not seem to match the technical description

in theatrical operation. In the Theory of Operation this device does convert the input signal to IF and than

convert back after filtering and amplification. Please clarify.
[Thu Chan] _Although EUT is not a pure AMP type repeater, bu EUT does only
frequency trandation and does not demodul ate the base band signal in whole
process. Due to the frequency trandlation, we have included the frequency

stability test data. Please also see attachments for revised report.

Question #5: Two equipment listed are out of calibration in page 10 aslisted below
Spectrum Anayzer HP 8593EM 6/20/02
Signal Generator Rohde & Schwarz SMIQ 03 5/25/02
Pleaseexplain.
[Thu Chan] _ Itisatypo, please see attachments for revised report.

Question #6: Why band D, E, F did only one pair of 2 signals IM test instead of 2 pair of 2 signalsIM test
asrequired in FCC IM test guideline?



[Thu Chan] _ SinceD, E, and F have only 5M bands and the signal bandwidth is around 1.5M.
So the second test will virtually repeat the sametest asfirst set.

Question #7: IM plots not matching the table please re-arrange the plots.
[Thu Chan] _ Please see attachments for revised plots & report.

Theitemsindicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of thefiling fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best Regards

Steve Cheng
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Fax:(408)463-0888
scheng@ccsemc.com

http: \\www.ccsemc.com



